
        
           

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

 

 

FROM:   Clint Mack 

 

DATE:  12/11/25 

 

SUBJECT: MOU of NC Local Government Debt Setoff Clearinghouse Program             

 

PRESENTER: Clint Mack 

 

REQUEST: 

Request to enter into an agreement with NCLM and NCACC acting as NC Local Government Debt 

Setoff Clearinghouse. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Clearinghouse has registered with Department to submit delinquent debts on behalf of a local agency and 

will become authorized to submit delinquent debts on behalf of a local agency under the Act.   

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  

To adopt MOU for local government debt setoff clearinghouse program.   

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

 

To recover the costs incurred by claimant agencies in submitting debts for collection, a local collection 

assistance fee of $15 dollars is imposed on each delinquent debt submitted to department and collected 

through set off.  

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  

 

Recommend to approve MOU and file with NC Local Government Debt Setoff Clearinghouse.  

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

  

MOU and Resolution  


